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Mississippi State University,

rVATTN: Dr. C. T. Carley, Professor and
Head, Department of Mechanical i

and Nuclear Engineering
,

P. O. Drawer ME '

! Mississippi State, MS 39762

j Gentlemen:
1

SUBJECT: NOTICE OF LIMITED BAN ON EXPORTATION OF LOW-LEVEL
RADI0 ACTIVE WASTE

i

This letter is to notify you of the January 17, 1986, action of the Southeast !,

Compact Commission in placing a limited ban on the exportation of low-level :
'

radioactive wastes generated by licensees in Southeast Compact party States. '

This ban becomes effective March 1, 1986. The enclosed letter defines the '

parameters of the ban.

I
,

Should you have any questions, please contact us. r

$1ncerely,

Original Signed by
Roger D. Walker i

Roger D. Walker, Director,

'

Division of Reactor Projects |

Enclosure:
Letter dated January 29, 1986,

Richard S. Hodes, M.D. to "

Nunzio Palladino

bec w/ enc 1:
Document Control Desk ,

; State of Mississippi |
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January 29, 19N |
|

.

ter. mantic Palladino, Chairman .
,

4 5. % clear tegulatory Costssion
Washingto i, DC 20555

Dear Mr. Weria:

The purpose of this letter is to notify you of a recent action taken by |

the Southeast Compact Coefssion and to request your assistance in nattfyfag
the apprcpriatt persons.

On January 17, 1966 tN Comission placed a lfef ted ban on the exportation.

ef low-level radios:tf we waste generated in th0 Southeast Complet party states.
Yffective March 1,1996, waste must not be exported outsf de the region for
dfsposal f f (2) f t eaets the ifeensing requf rements of the rigfonal facf1f ty
(Sarnve11) er (2) it could seet su:h requiremnts through processing by.

available methods.

Please assist us in notifying the appropriate persons regarding thfs new
celfey. We have a:ked the ef g5t state apenefes responsible for licensing t.N

,

use of radfos:tive suterials in the ngton to infors' their prwrators of
Tow-level radioactive waste. A stellar request was also made of Chem 4 clear
Sys tass , Inc . . .

Should there be odestions regseding this, please conta:t the Cert fssion
office.

$f rely,. .

Ad ' y- A
,

i. t.hard S. H s. M.D.
Chatruen

P.3H/ap1 *
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